MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY 2: *

CONTACT:

November 6, 2009

Michael J. Case, Director
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Aladar A. Csontos, Chief /RA/
Component Integrity Branch

Division of Engineering

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING BETWEEN THE NUCLEAR
REGULATORY COMMISSION STAFF AND
REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NUCLEAR POWER INDUSTRY
REGARDING PRIMARY WATER STRESS CORROSION
CRACKING FLAW EVALUATION PROCEDURES

Thursday, November 19, 2009
1:30PM - 5:00PM

Friday, November 20, 2009
8:00AM — 1:00PM

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Conference Room 6B01

21 Church Street

Rockville, MD 20852

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss data collection efforts
and the framework for future Primary Water Stress Corrosion
Cracking (PWSCC) flaw evaluation procedures between the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff and industry
representatives.

This is a Category 2 meeting. The public is invited to participate in
this meeting by discussing regulatory issues with the NRC at
designated points identified on the agenda.

Aladar A. Csontos, RES/DE
(301) 251-7640
Aladar.Csontos@nrc.gov
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David Rudland (RES) Warren Bamford (Westinghouse)

Ted Sullivan (NRR) John Broussard (Domion Engineering)
Robert Hardies (NRR) Doug Killian (AREVA)

et al. et al.
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